
March 30, 2020 
Via Web Filing 

Mr. Mark Johnson, Executive Secretary 
Washington Utilities &Transportation Comm. 
621 Woodland Square Loop 
Lacey, WA 98503 

RE: HD Carrier LLC 
Docket UT-160374 – REVISED 30 Day State Notification for Interconnected VoIP Providers

 

Dear Mr. Johnson: 

Pursuant to the Federal Communications Commission’s FCC 15-70 Order, allowing interconnected VoIP 
providers to obtain resources directly from the North American Numbering Plan Administrator and/or the 
Pooling Administrator, HD Carrier LLC hereby revises and replaces its previous numbering request 
submitted on November 22, 2019 and notifies this Commission of its intent to request the resources 
identified below.  We are providing this revised notice at least 30 days prior to requesting numbers from 
the Numbering Administrators.1 

Applicant’s 
IPES OCN 

LATA NPA Rate Center(s) Initial/ 
Growth 

Quantity of 
Thousands-Blocks 

Quantity of 
CO Codes 

321J 676 509 SPOKANE Initial 1 1 

SPOKANE Growth 2 0 

DEER PARK Initial 1 0 

WAITSBURG Initial 1 0 

674 206 SEATTLE Growth 2 0 

253 TACOMAWVLY Growth 2 0 

425 EVERETT Growth 2 0 

SILVERLAKE Growth 2 0 

BELLEVUE Growth 2 0 

In addition, the Company submits the following information in support of this request: 

1. Regulatory and numbering contact information as required2:

Regulatory Representative 
Name:  Carey Roesel 
Address: Inteserra Consulting Group, 151 Southhall Lane, Suite 450, Maitland, FL 32751 
E-mail: croesel@inteserra.com 
Phone: 407-740-3006

1 47 CFR § 52.15 (g) (3). 
2 47 CFR § 52.15 (g) (3) (iv). 
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Numbering Representative 
Name:  Kathryn Glaser 
Address: HD Carrier LLC, 170 S. Green Valley Parkway, Suite 300, Henderson, NV  89074 
E-mail:  kathryn@hdcarrier.com 
Phone:  725-333-1014 

 
Further, we understand that we must provide any changes to the contact information within thirty (30) 
days. 
 
Any questions you may have regarding this filing should be directed to my attention at 407-740-3006 or 
via email to croesel@inteserra.com. Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
/s/Carey Roesel 
 
Carey Roesel 
Consultant 
 
cc: Kathryn Glaser - HD Carrier 
 Rebecca Beaton – WA Staff (via Email) 
tms: WAv1902a 
 
Enclosures 
CR/gs 


